FILED 11/5/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 10742-2019
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics %

RE: Docket No. 20190171-GU: Petition for approval of 2018 true-up, projected 2019
true-up, and 2020 revenue requirements and surcharges associated with cast
iron/bare steel pipe replacement rider, by Peoples Gas System.

Place in Docket File

Please file the attached email correspondence in the documents tab in the subject docket file.

Thank you.
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Sevini Guffex —

From: Floyd, Kandi M. <KFloyd@tecoenergy.com>

Sent: ' Monday, November 04, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Bianca Lherisson

Cc: » Mark Cicchetti; Elisabeth Draper; Sevini Guffey; Mark Futrell; Jennifer Crawford; Andrew M.
Brown

Subject: ' Peoples Gas request for Deferral of Agenda Conference Item No. 10

Bianca:

Good afternoon. Please accept this email as Peoples Gas System'’s request to defer Agenda Conference Item No. 10, dated for
November 5, 2019, in Docket No. 20190171-GU, Petition for approval of 2018 true-up, projected 2019 true-up and 2020 revenue
requirements and surcharges associated with cast iron/bare steel pipe replacement rider, by Peoples Gas System.

Peoples is requesting deferral of this item in order to provide additional time to evaluate the Company’s calculation related to its
Weighted Average Cost of Capital and treatment of Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes in the respective docket. The Company
further requests that this item is deferred until the next Agenda Conference currently scheduled for December 10, 2019.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Warm Regards,

Kandi

Kandi Floyd

Director, Regulatory Affairs
Peoples Gas System

702 N. Franklin St.

Tampa, FL 33602

Work - 813.228.4668

Cell - 813.781.8848

kfloyd@tecoenergy.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please
notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we
advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.





